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/2021 Rkassociates.org Mail - RE: Quotation for Rental assessment of IDBI Bank's ATM premises

M Gman R.K Associates The Valuers <valuers@rkassociates.org>

RE: Quotation for Rental assessment of IDBI Bank's ATM premises
2 messages

Indra Sahay <indra.sahay@idbi.co.in>
To: Indra Sahay <indra.sahay@idbi.co.in>
Ce: prema kaw <prerna. kaw@idbi.co.in>, amit.chaudhary@idbi.co.in, ashutosh.sharma@idbi.co.in

From: Indra Sahay [mailto:indra.sahay@idbi.co.in]

Sent: Saturday, April 03, 2021 4:27 PM

To: 'Indra Sahay'

Ce: 'prerna kaw’; ‘amit.chaudhary@idbi.co.in'; 'ashutosh.sharma@idbi.co.in'
Subject: Quotation for Rental assessment of IDBI Bank's ATM premises

Dear SirfMadam,

Quotation is being invited for rental valuation of IDBI Bank's offsite ATM premises. The details of ATM
premises is as below-

Address of ATM Site- Shop No. 60/17, Ground Floor, Old Rajinder Nagar, Main Market, New Delhi- 110060
Area- 110 Sq. Ft.

You are requested to send the quotation for Rental assessment of bank's ATM premises by April 05, 2021.

For any query feel free to contact the undersigned.

Thanks & Regards

Indra Sahai

IDBI Bank,

K G Marg, New Delhi-1
Mob- 8015740583

Disclaimer

Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 3:26 PM

R.K Associates The Valuers <valuers@rkassociates.org> Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 10:36 AM

Nraft To: Indra Sahay <indra.sahay@idbi.co.in>
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